

Re: OFHP Cab Sub

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 06 May 2017 17:51:11 -0400

Understood.

Do we have any other outstanding Cabinet Submission / TB Submission questions before we finalize those documents, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On May 6, 2017, at 5:30 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

It would replace the last bullet on slide 21 (GA Refinancing - Legal Considerations) of the Cab sub.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, May 06, 2017 4:30 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Cab Sub

Good Afternoon:

Sorry. I am confused. On which slide of the Cabinet Submission would this be, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2017 2:13 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: RE: OFHP Cab Sub

Hi Andrew,

As I mentioned yesterday, based on advice from MAG one of the paragraphs contained in the Cab and TB subs needs to be updated with the following:

The legislation contains provisions to mitigate the constitutional law risks, including requiring the Minister of Energy to reallocate estimated clean energy costs attributable to each reference period in a way that takes into account the need to align those costs with the estimated clean energy benefits attributable to the same period. Limiting the near-term rate reductions to such amounts which can be justified as counterbalancing disproportionate GA payments during the 2005-2017 period ensures that the statutory 25% reduction is consistent with proportionate reallocation.

It is replacing the 1st paragraph after the bulleted paragraph on p. 18 of the TB sub and the last bullet on slide 21 of the Cab sub, which reads currently as follows:

The legislation attempts to mitigate the risks identified above by requiring that the costs moved into the future align with the benefits that future rate payers will receive. To create the flexibility to achieve this requirement, the amounts of the costs and benefits will not be enshrined in the legislation.

This new language has been approved by MAG and they emphasize that the risk assessment remains unchanged. This will also need to be plugged into the LRC submission.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 9:37 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Cab Sub

Thanks for confirming, Andrew.

Legal is still working with MAG on one paragraph that is contained in both the Cab and TB subs, so we may still have to run that by you over the weekend.

Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 9:04 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Cab Sub

The smoke is white.

(Approved from my end).

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On May 5, 2017, at 4:02 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached the latest version of the Cabinet submission for the OFHP – both tracked and clean. Please note that this includes additional legal edits from the previous version you saw – tracked in red font.

Please note that we are working to have this go for mailout first thing on Monday morning.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-04-17 5:41 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Cab Sub

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached the updated Cabinet submission for the OFHP.

Thanks,
Martin

<Cabinet Sub - ON Fair Hydro Plan Leg _May 5_300_tracked.pptx>

<Cabinet Sub - ON Fair Hydro Plan Leg _May 5_300_clean.pptx>